
United States Department of the Interior 
U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

Reston, Virginia 20192 

February 2, 2017 

Mr. Andrew C. Weaver 
Envalue Engineering 
3100 Parker Drive 
Lancaster, P A 1 7 601 

Dear Mr. Weaver, 

This acknowledges U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) receipt of your January 23 , 2017letter, 
seeking an appeal of the final USGS response (dated January 4, 20 17) to Envalue 
Engineering' s request for correction of information (dated February 10, 2016), submitted 
under the USGS Information Quality Guidelines. Documentation related to the appeal, as 
well as the original request for correction may be viewed on our Web page at 
https://www2.usgs.gov/info qual/1972 PA streamflow data.html. 

The final USGS response to your appeal request will be submitted under the USGS 
Director's signature. We anticipate sending you the final USGS decision on your appeal 
within 90 days of its receipt. We will let you know if additional time beyond this is needed. 

Craig R. Robinson 
Director 
USGS Office of Science Quality and Integrity 

https://www2.usgs.gov/info_qual/1972_PA_streamflow_data.html

